

Minutes Subject Area Team Games meeting

19 May 2022 at 13-14

Participants

- Martin Pichlmair
- Paolo Burelli
- Hanna Wirman
- Hajo Backe
- Eva Steensig Hauerslev
- Trine Møller
- Lior Maynard
- Peter Bech Astrup

Agenda

1. Approval of agenda

Agenda approved.

2. Information

Study Board

- Peter presented the items from the last meeting
- Nothing specific to discuss for the next meeting

Events

- Summer Games – see below
- Playtesting tomorrow with pizza

Students

A few things from the students

- There is a need for co-working spaces for students in the DR building
- What is the alcohol policy in the DR building?
 - Hanna will ask FM about this.
- Very loud vending machine
 - Hanna will ask about this too.
- Different ways to calculate project sizes – can be very confusing
- Game Lab – is it for other students or just Games students?
 - How do they even know about the lab?
 - We have had events there for everybody at ITU so they know it from here
 - What is our right regarding the room? Could we / should we close it for other study programmes?
 - TA's are making a schedule for quiet and noisy times in the room
 - We should investigate this further and follow the situation
- Second semester is still quite difficult – many projects and much group work
 - Nothing will change regarding the overall structure for next year

- But we will still try to organise courses in better ways in specific classes – e.g. regarding hand-ins and exam requirements.

Study Career and Guidance

- Student wellbeing: Trine's colleague has made a draft and we should discuss it at the next SAT meeting

2. BEWISE

A document drafted by the Dean of Education. It is based on talking to students, faculty, HoP's etc. It is basically a teaching strategy, and it captures what we already do. The gist of it is really to look at what is best for the specific class. We can use it as a framework for going about planning and development of the programme. It might also be relevant in the Study and Career guidance when talking about learning styles.

3. Summer Games

It will take place on 24 June 2022. There will be one registration.

13. AOB

Eva will make a Doodle for the next meeting – we need to find a new date.

Referendum on the academic quarter

- Seems like it is not getting enough votes
- Post in on the Discord